

Amit Tiwari

tiwari.m.amit@gmail.com • 832-911-62-05 • Bangalore, India • [linkedin.com/in/amit-m-tiwari](https://www.linkedin.com/in/amit-m-tiwari)

SUMMARY

Director of Engineering, Ex-Founder and CTO with Entrepreneurial Acumen. My core area of work has been developing technical backbone and products for several companies across the globe. I have helped multiple early stage startups scale their tech and their tech team at the same time. A FOSS advocate and a technology evangelist. I love to solve complex data intensive business problems with tech.

EXPERIENCE

*Invenco by GVR, **Director of Engineering***

Sep 2023 - Present

Responsible for 14 scrums teams spread across two continents.
Ownership of product delivery for the entire Invenco Cloud Services
Ensuring system quality to top global customers
Ensure system scalability to meet customer demands
Stakeholder management and driving engineering led product decisions.
Technical leadership and helping guide the architecture of the product in the right direction

*Hubilo Inc, **Sr Engineering Manager***

Feb 2021 - Aug 2023

Hubilo is world's fastest growing virtual event platform
Hired, on boarded and built a team of engineers while, conducting re-architecture and re-inventing the virtual event attendee experience platform from ground up and major platform rewrite in 2 quarters.
Own the architecture for Hubilo Core Platform, design and execute platform strategies while meeting feature goals.
Brainstormed and built a Configuration-As-Code architecture for companies Hybrid Event vertical.
Setup engineering processes and clean accountable product delivery cycles.
Help EMS liase with product team in translating requirements of each feature and how each feature sits in overall architecture.
Run Moonshot Labs to explore innovation and initiatives within the Core Engineering Team.
Manage technical debt for all core services owned, resulting in reduction in tech debts from 25 story points to 10 story points across a quarter.

*JL Stream (Formerly Viaan Industries and Viaan Gaming), **Head Of Engineering***

Jun 2020 - Jan 2021

Led and managed the entire IT Engineering team vertical to design and develop the JL Stream social media live stream application.
Led and managed the entire IT Engineering team vertical to design and develop the Housie Quiz RMG application.
Hired, onboarding and built the team of 15 engineers in 2 months time.
Built and standardised hiring strategy for HR team at JL Stream.

*Xoxoday, **Technical Lead***

May 2019 - Jun 2020

Head the product architecture and development team of 3 Engineers and 2 QA to develop a new rewards computation engine to expand product for a different market vertical.
Developed two integration products to drive additional sales of the company's flagship gifting and rewarding platform.
Created crucial services to connect Xoxoday new Rewards engine with partner systems and apps.

*Flying Penguins, **CTO and Co-Founder***

Mar 2015 - May 2019

Flying Penguins is a product solutions services company based out of central India, recently awarded as the Best Startup in Central India
Led product architecture and implementation for companies/domains such as connected car, fashion swap commerce, event focused media, global pharmacy drop shipper, etc. resulting in successful product launches and increased revenue.
Managed team, customer satisfaction, project management, hiring and sales of the software development division of the company resulting in increased revenue and successful project deliveries.
Developed technical strategies and core functionalities for customer products resulting in a 23% increase in efficiency and successful project deliveries.

*Bhea Knowledge Technologies, **Software Developer***

Jun 2013 - Mar 2015

Bhea Knowledge Technologies is a CRM and Application Development company
Involved in CRM requirement planning and development for a premier education institute
Lead Engineer in product research and development in the space of CRM mainly focused of mobile CRM
Involved and assisted technical hiring
Involved and assisted technical training of new recruits

EDUCATION

RG CER Nagpur, RTMNU

B.E in Information Technology • May 2009 - May 2013

BITS Pilani

M.Tech in Data Science and Engineering • Nov 2022 - Present

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

Managing Project Uncertainty

Issued Oct 2022

Storytelling at the Workplace: Communicating with Impact

Issued Jul 2022

Dale Carnegie Communication Course

Issued Jan 2012